

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Dr. Hemant P. Rajguru
Designation: Associate Professor
Mobile: 940 377 4528
E-mail: drhemantrajguru@gmail.com
Profile:



Dr. Hemant Rajguru, M. Sc. (Agri.), Ph. D. (Agri.) in Agricultural Economics is currently an Associate Professor, Academic Services Division (ASD), YCMOU, Nashik. He has over 20 years experience in the field of Open and Distance learning (ODL) mode. He has been carrying out the task of program implementation for the programs offered by ASD. He has successfully guided 04 research students for award of Ph. D. Degree and 12 students for award of M. Phil. Degree of the University. He is holding additional charge of ‘Planning Officer’ since 2017. The responsibilities involve liaison with different regulatory authorities such as UGC, MHRD, and preparation of Annual Report of the University. Currently he is associated with CIQA and looking after Quantitative Data for NAAC process of the University.

Education:

Doctor of Philosophy Ph. D. (Agriculture)	University: Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth (MPKV), Rahuri. Discipline: Agricultural Economics Year of Passing: 1998 Research Topic: Capital Requirements for Modernization of Agriculture in Maharashtra
Master of Science M. Sc. (Agriculture)	University: Konkan Krishi Vidyapeeth, Dapoli Discipline: Agricultural Economics Year of Passing: 1986 Research / Dissertation Topic: Economics of Tribal Agriculture in Thane District
Bachelor of Science B. Sc. (Agriculture)	University: Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, Rahuri Year of Passing: 1983
Other (if any) M. A. Distance Education	University: Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University Year of Passing: 2002
M. Sc. in Subject Communication (Agri)	University: Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University Year of Passing: 2012

Work Experience:

<i>Position held</i>	<i>Name of the Organization or Institution</i>	<i>Duration</i>			<i>Responsibilities Performed</i>
		<i>From</i>	<i>To</i>	<i>Years</i>	
Assistant Professor	YCMOU	October 2000	October 2012	12	Program Development, Coordination, LSC Management,
Associate Professor	YCMOU	October 2012	Till Date	09	Program Development, LSC Management,

International Assignments:

<i>Country Visited</i>	<i>Duration</i>		<i>Purpose of Visit</i>
	<i>From</i>	<i>To</i>	
Malaysia	28.09.2011	30.09.2011	To present a paper in AAOU Conference held at Wawasan Open University, Penang, Malaysia.
Indonesia	26.09.2017	29.09.2017	To participate in the AAOU Conference held at Universitas Terbuka, Yogyakarta.
Vietnam	24.10.2018	27.10.2018	To present proposal of the University to host AAOU Conference at YCMOU, Nashik.
Scotland, UK	09.09.2019	12.09.2019	To present a paper in PCF9 Conference hosted by COL and The Open University, UK, held at Edinburgh.

Publications:

<i>Sr. No.</i>	<i>Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book / Policy Documents etc</i>	<i>Name of the Journal / Publisher</i>	<i>Year of Publication</i>
1	An Estimation of 'Gender Sensitivity 'Among College Going Adolescent Girls: A Developmental Approach	Proceedings of the Fourth Pan-Commonwealth Forum on Open Learning (PCF4) held at Jamaica, West Indies	October 2006
2	Gender Equality: A Study of Gender Sensitivity Among Adolescent Girls- A Developmental Approach	Proceedings of the 3rd International Conference on Open and Online Learning (ICOOL) 2007 held at Penang, Malaysia	June 2007
3	Development of Distance Mode Learning Material to Give Gender Education to Tackle Discrimination for Social Transformation and Justice	Proceedings of the Fifth Pan-Commonwealth Forum on Open Learning (PCF5) held at London, UK.	July 2008

Sr. No.	Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book / Policy Documents etc	Name of the Journal / Publisher	Year of Publication
4	Estimation of Gender Bias through Specially Developed Learning Material (Interactive CD): A Study in Nashik City	epiSTEME-3, Publication of Homi Bhabha Research Centre (TIFR), Mumbai. ISBN 10:0230-63719-1 and ISBN 13:978-0230-63719-1	January 2009
5	समलिंगभाव शिक्षण या संकल्पनेचा प्रसारसाठी नाविन्यपूर्ण माध्यमांची उपयुक्तता: एक अभ्यास	VISTAGE - The National Research Volume published by SMRK BK AK Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Nashik ISBN 978-81-88652-50-1	April 2010
6	ICT enabled Gender Education for Sustainable Development	Proceedings of Symbiosis International Conference on Open and Distance Learning held at Pune	February 2011
7	Empowering Rural Communities through Relevant Education: A Novel Approach by YCMOU, Nashik, India	Proceedings of 25th AAOU Annual Conference on Transforming Asia through Open and Distance Learning , held at Wawasan Open University, Penang, Malaysia	September 2011
8	Gender Education: A Tool for Human Capacity Building through ODL Techniques	Proceedings of the 24th Conference of International Council of Distance Education (ICDE), held at Bali, Indonesia. ISBN: 978-979-011-660-3	October 2011
9	Measuring Gender Biases and Effectiveness of Specially Devised Self-Learning Multimedia on Gender Education	Peer National Journal of Home Science "Research Reach" Vol. 11, No. 1 ISSN: 0974-617X	January 2012
10	Identification of Professional Training Needs and Their Application for Competency Development among Employees: A Study of YCMOU	Proceedings of the 17th IDEA Conference 2012 on 'Quality Assurance: Open and Distance Education - Issues, Concerns, Challenges and Development', held at YCMOU, Nashik on 17-19 April 2012	April 2012
11	Gender Education for Sustainable Development Through Appropriate Technology	Research Volume - Open and Distance Learning - Issues and Challenges Published by Netaji Subhash Open University, Kolkata ISBN: 93-82112-01-4	August 2012

Sr. No.	<i>Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book / Policy Documents etc</i>	<i>Name of the Journal / Publisher</i>	<i>Year of Publication</i>
12	Light Within: Imparting Value Education for Social Sustainability	Paper published in EDUCARE, the proceedings of XIX National Conference jointly organized by Maharashtra Council of Educational Administration and Management (MCEAM), Pune and Dr. MSG Foundation, Mumbai during 02-04 November 2012, at SMRK College, Nashik., Page Nos. 76-82 ISBN: 978-93-80744-25-4	November 2012
13	Gender Equality Education for Human Capacity Building through ODL System using ICT: A Case Study	Published in the Annual Issue 2011-12 of EduComm Asia, published by the Commonwealth Educational Media Centre for Asia (CEMCA), New Delhi.	Annual Issue 2011-12
14	Managing Communication Strategy for Prevention and Treatment of Neuro-Developmental Disabilities in Children: A Balance Scorecard Approach	Published in Peer Reviewed Research Journal, Shikshanateel Marmdrishti, Vol: 4, Issue: 4, Page Nos. 50-56 ISSN: 0978-0385	January-March 2013
15	Awareness of Normal Developmental Milestones in College Students	Published in Peer Reviewed Research Journal, Shikshanateel Marmdrishti, Vol: 5, Issue: 1, Page Nos. 27-30 ISSN: 0978-0385	April-June 2013
16	Issues in Teacher Education: Some New Approaches	International Conference on Current Trends in Education and Social Sciences, Organized by Dr BAMU, Aurangabad ISBN: 978-93-80039-06-0	May 2013
17	Reflective Social Approach for Life Skills and Development	Published in Global Online Electronic International Interdisciplinary Research Journal (GOEIJR), Vol. II, Special Issue on Reflective Education. Page Nos. 184-188 ISSN: 2278-5639	October 2013

Sr. No.	Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book / Policy Documents etc	Name of the Journal / Publisher	Year of Publication
18	Changing Role of A Teacher in Indian Higher Education	Paper presented and Abstract Published in the proceedings of International Conference on 'Quality Education: Issues, Concerns, Challenges and Development' jointly hosted by YCMOU an All India Association for Educational Research (AIAER) during 22-24 February 2014 at YCMOU, Nashik.	February 2014
19	Providing Learning Opportunities to the Needy Segment of Society through a Specially Designed Bachelor Program: A Case Study of Y C M Open University, Nashik, India	Published in the proceedings of the International Council for Open and Distance Education (ICDE) Conference on Connecting the World Through Open, Distance and eLearning held at Moscow State University of Economics, Statistics and Informatics, Moscow on 25-26 September 2014. ISBN: 978-7764-096-2	September 2014
20	Quality Assurance in Open and Distance Learning: A Search for Excellence	Chapter published in the Book entitled, 'Management Wisdom of the 21st Century' by Adhyayan Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi. ISBN: 978-81-8435-404-1	September 2014
21	Working and Earning Status Versus Domestic Responsibilities: A Reverse Ratio for Women	Published in International Peer Reviewed Journal of Social Science (JSS). Vol.: 3, Issue: 4, Page Nos. 391-402 Print ISSN: 2249-6637 Online ISSN: 2321-5771 Impact Factor: 2.9, Online Published on 10 March 2015	March 2015
22	Indian Higher Education: Happenings, Hurdles in ODL: A Case Study	Chapter published in the International Book entitled, "Optimizing Open and Distance Learning in Higher Education Institutions" published by IGI Global, International Publishers of Information Science and Technology Research, USA ISBN: 978-1-5225-2624-4	December 2015

<i>Sr. No.</i>	<i>Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book / Policy Documents etc</i>	<i>Name of the Journal / Publisher</i>	<i>Year of Publication</i>
23	An Impact Assessment of Training Package for Inculcation of Skills Among Leather Goods Worker		September 2019

Research Guidance (Degree Awarded):

- **Ph. D. : Total 04 Students**

Details of Ph. D. Students:

<i>Sr. No.</i>	<i>Name of Student and PRN</i>	<i>Research Area</i>	<i>Research Topic</i>	<i>Date of Result Declaration</i>
1	Smt. Pendse Anjali NR0 200009	Subject Communication (Management)	An Evaluation of Agrarian Economic Development in Maharashtra in Communication Perspective With Special Emphasis on Information and Communication Technologies	26.03.2009
2	Smt. Bhagwat Nikhila D. QR0 200085	Distance Education	Development of Interactive Multimedia Package on Gender Education for Adult Men and Women and Testing its Effectiveness	03.12.2009
3	Shri Nimbalkar Kailas G. QR0 200172	Subject Communication (Economics)	ठाणे जिल्ह्यातील ग्रामीण उद्योगांचे आर्थिक विश्लेषण	23.10.2010
4	Smt. Ingawale Shilpa Y. PR0 200031	Subject Communication (Agriculture)	Performance Evaluation of Farm Women in Agriculture and its Effects on Socio-Economic Status of Family in Kolhapur District of Maharashtra State	05.09.2012

- **M. Phil. : Total 12 Students**

Details of M. Phil. Students: (Degree Awarded)

Sr. No.	Name of Student	Research Area	Date of Viva
1	Smt. Lohkare Ranjana R.	Educational Communication	29.09.2007
2	Smt. Prabhu Vidya R.	Subject Communication	29.09.2007
3	Smt. Gadge Shalmali J.	Subject Communication	31.12.2008
4	Smt. Chaudhari Shubhangi G.	Educational Communication	30.05.2009
5	Smt. Shirsath Suvarna S	Subject Communication	30.05.2009
6	Smt. Parashare Vibhavari M.	Subject Communication	25.01.2010
7	Smt. Berad Suchita S.	Distance Education	24.04.2010
8	Shri. Raykar Satej G.	Subject Communication	06.04.2011
9	Smt. Kharche Pragati G.	Subject Communication	25.03.2013
10	Shri. Satpute Arun D.	Subject Communication	10.11.2014
11	Shri. Garkhedkar Ganesh G.	Subject Communication	24.08.2015
12	Shri. Thakur Mahendra A.	Subject Communication	17.05.2016

Areas: Subject Communication: 09
 Educational Communication: 02
 Distance Education: 01

- **PG: Total 18 Students**

Details PG Students: AY 2012-13 (Degree Awarded)

Sr. No.	Name of Student	PRN	Degree
01	Shri Pawar Sandip G.	2011017000005063	M. A. SC
02	Smt. Torawane Deepmala S	2011017000005071	M. A. SC
03	Smt. Rajput Dipti R.	2011017000005055	M. A. SC
04	Smt. Govind Ketaki D.	2011017001552812	M. A. EC
05	Shri Pagare Madhukar N.	2011017001317237	M. A. SC
06	Smt. More Mangala R.	2011017001315397	M. A. EC
07	Smt. Parakh Sheetal M.	2011017000004945	M. A. SC
08	Smt. Thorat Vrushali G.	2011017000004953	M. A. SC

Details of PG Students: AY 2014-15 (Degree Awarded)

Sr. No.	Name of Student	PRN	Degree
01	Shri Kadus Shyam B.	2010017001782224	M. A. DE
02	Shri Chaudhari Ratan R.	2010017001782232	M. A. DE
03	Shri Vighne Nanasahab R.	2010017001781766	M. Sc. SC

04	Smt. Zend Poonam D.	2013017000013803	M. A. EC
05	Smt. Gampale Tanuja D.	2013017000014137	M. Sc. SC
06	Smt. Jatte Varsha S.	2013017000014122	M. Sc. SC
07	Shri Deshmukh Vilaskumar J.	20120170005555645	M. A. SC
08	Shri Chavan Subhash S.	2013017000018843	M. A. EC
09	Shri Mohod Pramod R.	2012017000555525	M. Sc. SC
10	Shri Pagar Bhushan B.	2013017000015694	M. Sc. SC

Membership of Statutory Body (Internal):

<i>Sr. No.</i>	<i>Name of Statutory Body / Institution</i>	<i>Period From</i>	<i>Period To</i>
1	Academic Council, YCMOU	2012	2015
2	Planning Board, YCMOU	2019	Till Date
3	Research Council, YCMOU	2018	Till Date
4	Board of Examinations, YCMOU	2021	Till Date

Other Responsibilities:

- **Additional charge of “Planning Officer” since 2017**
- **Prepared and submitted Annual Reports of University from 2015-16 to 2020-21**
- **Compilation of data to be submitted to UGC and other regulatory bodies.**
- **NAAC Coordinator for Quantitative Data of the University. Submitted SSR and related compliance part.**
- **To organize F2F and online training programs for faculty and staff.**
- **Participation in Workshops / Conferences:**
University Level: 13
National Level: 08
International Level: 09

Official Address:

Academic Services Division (ASD)
Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University
Nashik – 422 222. Maharashtra, India

Signature of the Candidate